

Hamza Abbas

English Preus

NOA-129

Composition

Q #02

Rough draft

- Nation building through state institutions.

A fair and unbiased legal system provides basic human rights and interprets laws, so, citizens should acknowledge the crucial role of judiciary. The legislative branch enacting the legislation through dialogue is the epitome of democracy. The executive branch requires citizens' support in implementing laws and policies. Political leaders shape the narrative of masses by principles of transparency, and accountability. Cohesiveness among institutions ensures development and progress. Citizens must recognize the significance of pillars of the state. Adherence to these democratic ideals will ensure the strength and resilience of a nation.

Q# 02

National Building through State Institutions

Citizens should acknowledge the role of judiciary as it interprets laws. A fair legal system ~~pro~~ safeguards rights of the citizens. Similarly, the legislative branch enacting legislation by the support of citizens, is the epitome of democracy. The executive branch requires citizens support in implementing laws and policies. Cohesiveness among state institutions ensures development and they must be respected. Political leaders shape the narrative of citizens through transparency, accountability, and democratic values. Therefore, citizens must hold on to these democratic ideals and respect state institutions, ultimately ensuring the strength and resilience of a nation.

- Words of prev. = 96

Political Translation
 Attempt in idiomatic and Focus on grammar please Do not attempt word by word
 In précis and Try to re-Plz attempt at least one Focus on your reading Write self-defining title
 In composition answer Do not be irrelevant in Please enhance length Read the passage carefully
 Explain meanings in the It does not convey any

Q #3

1) Hiroo Onada strictly followed the orders of his commanding officer for three decades, until new orders arrived. In a brilliant display of loyalty and discipline, he remained courageous and steadfast in times of difficulty and it earned him the symbol of strength and loyalty.

2) Onada was sent to disrupt the operations of enemy on the Lubang Island. He was ordered to engage in guerrilla warfare and sever the formations of enemy. So, his mission was to disrupt enemy lines on the Lubang Island in Philippines.

Q3) As the tables turned on the geo-strategic front, Onada and his unit were cut-off from communication. With no other means of communication in the dense jungles, they remained

unaware of Japan's surrender in 1945.

4) - Over the years, Philippines' government dropped leaflets and broadcasted messages but all in vain. Onada and his unit thought of it as enemy's tactics and did not leave their duty. Due to the nature of Onada's duty and efficient yet ineffective method of search, the attempts remained unsuccessful.

5) When Onada's tale got popular, Suzuki, who was an admirer, went on to the mission to find Onada. He found Onada but it was not until Major Yoshimi arrived who convinced Onada of the end of war. After confirmation from higher ranking officers, Onada was finally convinced.

Q#4

Corrections:

- ① Hassan Ali Gordal would stay at home rather than going to the polling station. ✓
- ② Advocate Malik Huzafa always looks for inspiration. None ever comes. ✗
- ③ They had a wonderful time and luckily, none was injured. ✗
- ④ If there were no bad people, there would be no good lawyers. ✓
- ⑤ I wish I could go back to earlier times. ✓

Q#5

Bill Clinton walked into a Karachi restaurant and asked the waiter, "Do you have biryani?" The waiter grinned, "Of course, Sir. Our biryani is so good. It'll make you forget your own name!" Bill laughed, "I hope not! I need that for Imran!"

Lata, during a power outage,
Imran zipped, "In Pakistan, we don't
need candles; our bryant alone
can light up the room!" Bill
replied, "True, and if you add some
spicy curries, we might even
have a disco party!" They both
chuckled, realizing that in Pakistan,
humor and hospitality go hand
in hand, making every meal an
unforgettable experience.

Q#5

6) Preposition

ii The cat jumped on the table
and knocked over the vase.

iii We walked across the bridge to
reach the other side of the river.

iv He hid the gift under the bed
to surprise his sister later.

v The book is on the shelf, right
next to the encyclopedia.

vi The kids played in the park

A

Idioms Q#6

c) CSS is a tough examination. Only those who get through it, burn the midnight oil.

d) The dreams of economic revival are mere castles in the air without any tangible plans.

e) The world blames USA over its crocodile tears when it talks about human rights in Gaza.

a) ASEAN is the elephant in the room when talking about Indo-Pacific strategy.

j) The Global South criticizes the Global North of biting off more than it can chew of global energy resources.

Q. 6

(B)

(Heer and Ranjha met after a while)

Heer asked Ranjha ~~that~~ where had he been because ~~she~~ ^{she} missed him so much.

he had to ~~travel~~ ^{do not use that after ask} but his heart never left her. On ^{inquiring} ^{inquiring} about her, Heer told him that she was lonely without him.

Answering the question about his journey, Ranjha told that he ~~had~~ ^{had} been self-disciplined and ~~he~~ ^{he} had wandered through valleys and had crossed rivers but his thoughts had always been with Heer.

Heer asked him about the lessons on his journey, on which he told that he had learnt the value of struggle and strength by that journey.

Heer told him that she had been counting the days until his return and Ranjha replied that he had been counting the moments until he could succeed in his final trial.

Heer insisted on stay together but Ranjha denied referring to exams. He gave her hope that his success would

conquer distance and time.

(87)

Translation.

meanings

earlier, previous, former	Irrelevant	with
means of knowledge	reap the benefits,	(knowledge)
curriculum	فوائد	معرفة
subjects	معلومات	مهارات (skills)
precedence	فوقية	أفكار
listeners	مستمعين	مفاهيم

rough draft

All the degrees ~~are going to~~ would be of technology and the ~~with~~ upcoming 3 years. Advancement is so quick that our existing information and means of information, even the subjects ~~and~~ curriculum, all would be irrelevant. attempt it at the end of papere When every type of information is readily available on the phone's screen that fits on the palm of hand, then ~~skills take~~ precedence over knowledge and actions over ideas. Now, the concern is that in coming days ~~the~~ the tellers on the Minbars ~~will~~ ^{will} convince listeners on the same letter and would

the teachers be able to reveal secrets of
universe to the student benefitting from internet at
the same time?

Translation:

All the degrees would be
irrelevant in coming 2 years. Advancement
of technology and its benefits is so quick that
existing information and means of information,
even the subjects and curriculum, all
would be irrelevant. When every type of
information is readily available on a
phones screen that fits the palm
of a hand, then skill takes
precedence over knowledge and action
conquers the ideas. attempt in idiomatic and proverbial manner
now, the concern
is that in coming days would
story tellers on the minbars be
able to convince listeners on the
same letter and would the teachers
be able to reveal secrets of the
universe, in a little classroom, to the
students simultaneously benefitting from
the internet.

X — X — X — X — X — X — X